
It was home to many businesses over the 
years, including C. J. Sorsen’s Suomalainen 
Apteeki (Finnish pharmacy), the Bee Hive 
Shoe Store, and the Calumet post office.  The 
building to the north was occupied by a 
tailor and Victor Herman’s photography 
studio, for a time.  Sometime around 1940, 
the J. J. Newberry 5 and 10 cent store 
moved into the building.  They remodeled 
the main floor, removing the front staircase 
to the second floor.  214 5th Street was 
demolished, and the addition was built, 
further expanding the sales floor.  
Newberry’s was a classic dime store, and 
included a lunch counter and soda fountain. 
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KNHP, Curto, Mounted, Circus Parade 5th St. ca. 1895 

 

In the 1880s, this site was occupied by the 
Peter Ruppe and Sons warehouse, serving 
their department store across the street.  
Around 1890, the warehouse was 
removed, or remodeled, and the Ruppe 
family leased space in this building to 
other businesses.  The site of the one-story 
addition to the north side of this building 
was formerly occupied by a separate 
commercial building, addressed 214 5th 
Street.  That building started out as a two 
story commercial building, but later a 
third story was added.  212 5th Street was 
divided into two separate storefronts for 
many years as well.   
 

NPS, Keweenaw NHP, Curto, Album 14 #047 5th St. ca. 1900 

In 1913, this building was owned by Peter Ruppe and Sons, who owned 
the department store directly across the street.  The north storefront 
was occupied by Miss Othote’s millinery (ladies’ hat shop).  The south 
storefront was occupied by Penberthy and Spehar’s clothing store.  The 
three-story building which occupied the site of the one-story addition to 
this building was home to Hermann’s photo studio.   
 

 




